Dawn Paton

From: Sandra Dobson

Sent: 10 July 2017 13:54

To: Planning

Subject: Planning Applications Ref NYM/2017/0338/FL & NYM/2017/0365/LB

Ref Planning Applications NYM/20170338?FL & NYM/2017/0365/LB

| refer to the above planning applications for a porch extension to listed building to the rear of School
Farm, Aislaby, Whitby.

The house is situated in the centre of the village, set well back from the road. The porch is an extension to
the rear of the property and is not visible from the main thoroughfare of the village. There is no visual
impact from any neighbours and it overlooks existing agricultural type buildings belonging to the

property. It has been well constructed with building materials of the same stone as the main house with
cast iron guttering.

| feel that the extension is in keeping with the existing property, both in appearance and construction
and have no problem in supporting the application.

Yours sincerely,

Mrs. S. A. Dobson
62 Main Road
Aislaby

Whitby

North Yorkshire
Y021 1SP
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